

OSAC Meeting January 17, 2018

OM Public Space Advisory Committee (PSAC) ==> OM Open Space Advisory Committee(OSAC)

Attendees: Dan D'Amore, Columbia Association, Division Director – Open Space Management, Bill McCormack and Gerry Witte, OM OSAC Co-Chairs

Topics

1) Status of periodic Open Space Assessment Report at the CA BOD Meetings?

The OSAC will work with the OM CA Board Representative to coordinate how to get visibility for this report at the CO BOD level.

2) Discussion of Erosion/Watershed projects (CA Watershed Advisory Committee)

There is a nice summary of the Watershed projects available from G. Witte. Bill will pass this on to the CA Watershed Advisory Committee representative along with a recent resident complaint.

3) Criteria for fixing tree root damage to pathways?

The CA OSMD Capital Improvement Team evaluates these problems. The resolution depends on the extent and type of damage.

4) Survey stakes in wooded area near Woodblock Open Space?

These stakes indicate where trees will be planted by the OSMD. This effort is ongoing.

5) "Beautification" project in area at Kilimanjaro and Stevens Forest Road adjacent to Stevens Forest Elementary School?

After discussions with the Stevens Forest Elementary School staff, this project is being deferred because of concerns about children walking through the wooded area if it were to be cleared.

6) Best time to have future meetings?

We will try the third Wednesday of odd months at 3:30 pm.